CITY OF LANSING WORK SESSION AGENDA

800 1 Terrace September 9, 2017
Lansing, KS 66043 Saturday
913-727-3233 Fax: 913-828-4579 8:00 a.m.
www.lansing.ks.us Lansing City Hall

%

Call To Order:
I. Strategic Planning Session
Adjournment




WORKSESSION ITEM

TO: Governing Body and Department Directors
FROM: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
DATE: September 7, 2017

SUBJECT: Strategic Planning Session

Teresa Schwab of Arnavon Strategies, LLC will be the facilitator for the Strategic Planning Session.
Below is the agenda she has created for the day.

City of Lansing Strategic Planning Retreat

City Hall Council Chambers
800 First Terrace
Lansing, KS

8-1 pm

Purpose of the Retreat: An opportunity to spend some focused time with council
members and staff to create an 8-10 year strategic plan for the Lansing City
Government.

AGENDA

Welcome & Framing

Introductions

Discuss Results of Survey Data
Agree on Vision, Mission & Values

Lunch
Set Goals & Priorities

Discuss What Needs to Happen to Successfully Accomplish the Work
Next Steps

WORKSESSION ITEM #




